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which the Property Manager did not want. The federal law states, * it is unlawful for
two or more persons to conspire to injure, oppress, threaten or intimidate any person of
any state, territory or district in the free exercise or enjoyment of any right and privilege
secured to him/her by the Constitution or the laws of the United States)
282. 'The Stipulated for Entry of Judgment dated February 19, 2008, clearly shows the
defendants conspired to violate Bridgewater’s right to a hearing(see
exhibit _IE_paragraph J_‘b In obtaining and executing the Judgment for Stipulation dated
Feb. 18, 2009, the defendants committed frand upon the Court and willfully conspired to
engaged in Criminal activity to knowingly deprived Bridgewater her 5™ and 14" us
constitutional dve process rights, pursuant to 42 U.S.C. § 1983 & HUD 42 U.S.C. §
1437, 24 CFR 966.53(c} HUD Regulations and her civil rights PURSUANT TO
18 US.C. § 241.
283. Both parties signed the Stipulation for Entry of Judgment on February 19, 2008 and each
had the express authority as stated in the Stipulation of Judgment.(see exhibitﬁ % 14)
284. The defendants, knew the court had jurisdiction to entertain a Stipulation procured by
fraud. On the day of trial, at the settlement conference the defendants had a copy of the
rental ledger proving Bridgewater did not owe $2.979.74 as they asserted to the Pro tem
Judge and Bridgewater. Even the rental ledger does not reflect this amount(see exhibit
_z_’_renta] ledger.}
285. Itis a federal crime to conspire {o deprive one of their civil rights pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
section . All rents as demanded in the five day notice to pay rent or
Quit which is a collateral estoppel on any eviction or further court proceeding and one

must start the unlawful detainer process over. Creason as an “unlawful detainer litigation
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specialist,” knew this. Both the Properly Manager and Jane Creason willing engaged in
criminal conduct to deprive Bridgewater of her due process rights. They did this knowing
that Bridgewater would not be able to Marshal any defense.
286. The defendant’s actions caused plaintiff injury and harm and the Plainiff have damages.
The conduct of the defendants and all of them which defendants carried out with 2
conscious disregard for plaintiff’s fifth and fourteenth United States
Constitutional due process rights and criminal activity of conspiracy, and violating
Plaintiff civil rights is codified under the statutory definition of
malice, pursuant to California Civil Code Section 3294 (¢ ). The defendant acted willfully
with malice and fore thought in an intentional act to injurc plaintiff herein requiring
punitive damages against defendants subject to the net worth of said defendants.
287. Plaintiff is entitled to damages and punitive damages.
That by rcason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff request has a sum of damages not to exceed

Seventy MILLION ($70,000,000.00) DOLLARS.

THIRTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION CONSIRACY TO COMMITT
EXTRINC FRAUD ON THE COURT

288. Plaintiff realleges 30 thru 51 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to commit

extrinsic fraud on the court.

289. Plaintiff realleges 57 thru 62 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to commit

extrinsic fraud on the court.
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Plaintiff realleges 69 thru 78 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to commit

extrinsic fraud on the court.

Plaintiff realleges 85 thru 144 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to commit

extrinsic fraud on the court.

Plaintiff realleges 153 thru 158 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to
commit extrinsic fraud on the court.

Plaintiff realleges 169 thru 171 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to
commit extrinsic fraud on the court.

Plaintiff realleges 184 thru 190 in this thirteenth causc of action for conspiracy to
commit extrinsic fraud on the court,

Plaintiff realleges 201 thru 205 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to
commit extrinsic fraud on the court.

Plaintiff realleges 217 thru 223 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to
commit extrinsic fraud on the court.

Plaintiff realleges 236 thru 241 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to
commit extrinsic fraud on the court.

Plaintiff realleges 254 thru 263 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to
commit extrinsic fraud on the court.

Plaintiff reatleges 278 thru 285 in this thirteenth cause of action for conspiracy to

commit extrinsic fraud on the court.

On Feb, 19, 2008 property and authorized Agent, Manager for Hayes Valley Limited

Partnership, Hesinah Rashim, and Jane Creason obtained and conspired to misrepresent

facts to the Superior Court of California and conccaled facts from the Judge that
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42, U.S.C. Section 3604; and Title II of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title IHI of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C. 12182,

405, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 236 through 241 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.8.C. Section 3604; and Title III of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title ITI of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.5.C. 12182.

406. Plainiiff realleges paragraphs 254 through 263 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.8.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42,U.S.C, Section 3604; and Title ITI of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.

Section 3604; and title III of the American with Disabilities Act 42 1.5.C.12182.

407, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 278 through 285 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.S.C. Section 3604; and Title I1] of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.

Section 3604; and title 111 of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S5.C, 12182.

408, Plaintiff reallcges paragraphs 300 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.S.C. Section 3604; and Title I of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C,
Section 3604; and title IIT of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C. 12182,

409. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 317 thur 328 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42 U.8.C. Section 3604; and Title IH of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 1].5.C.
Section 3604; and title IIT of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C. 12182,

410. Piaintiff realleges paragraphs 346 thru 368 in this 16th cause of action for violation
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of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.S.C. Section 3604; and Title {1l of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title Il of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C. {2182.

411. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 387 thru 390 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.8.C. Section 3604; and Title IIT of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title 111 of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C. 12182,

412. At all times relevant, Bridgewater has had a disability within the meaning of
the ADA and the Rehabilition Act, and a disability with the meaning of the Fair
Housing Amendment Act., in that she has had an impairment of manic depression &
panic disorders, that substantially limits her in one or more major life
activitics including gainful employment.

413. Atall times relevant to this case, Bridgewater has had a record of a disability within the
meaning of the ADA and the Rehabilitation Act, and a record or a disability within the
meaning of the Fair Housing Amendments Act, in that the Plaintiff was diagnosed with a
disability that substantially limits her in one or more major life activities.

414. Atall times relevant to this case, Bridgewater was a qualified tenant to live at Hayes
Valley Apartments and a “protected class tenant,

415, Atall times mentioned herein, Hayes Valley Apartment is a Public Federal Housing
Project governed by the United States Housing Act of 1937 of the U. S Department of
Housing and Urban Development.(HUD). Hayes Valley is a Federally-Subsidized
“housing complex/apartment for low-income, the elderly and/or people with disabilities.

416. Hayes Valley Limited Partnership devcloped the property with the assistance from
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HUD, and under the Department of Treasury’s Low Income Housing Tax Credit
Program; and obligated to comply Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29
U.S.C. §794, to prevent homelessness, accommodate low income, senior citizens and the
elderly and to encourage rehabilitation of the tenants.

417. Bridgewater obtaincd her rental accommodation at Hayes Valley because of her income)
And disability status. The defendants tortiously interfered with Bridgewater
Accommodations and rights to quiet enjoyment and equal opportunity to live and enjoy

her apartment as other tenants by maliciously prosecuting an unlawful detainer, obtaining
a Judgment procured by fraud and force, misusing the court system and violating Plaintiff
US Constitutional and Civil rights.

418. Once Bridgewater communicated to the Defendants that she did not enter into the pre-
eviction hearing agreement dated May 4, 2006, any reasonable person would have
apologized for their mistake and started the unlawful detainer proceeding over. They

would have at least afforded a “pre~eviction hearing.”

419. The defendants tortiously interfered with Bridgewater’s, personal, contractual and

property rights by fraud, deceit, cocrcion, malice, oppression and
evil intent, by obtaining a Stipulation of Judgment on February 19, 2008.

420. The defendant’s discriminate against Bridgewater by refusing to communicate with
Bridgewater and the EDC an “amount due” so could maintain her housing needs and

accommodations at Hayes Valley,

421. The defendant’s refusal to negotiate a peyment arrangement agreement as afforded to
other tenants, denied Bridgewater equa! opportunity to use and enjoy the dwelling as

other tenants enjoy.
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422. The Defendant’s at all times mentioned had a HUD regulatory management agreement
and were obligated to management the complex in a manner consistence with the HUD
regulatory agreement. According to the HUD management of a multifamily housing

project states the following.

“ Sec. 1701z-11. Management and disposition of multifamily housing
prajects

{a) Goals

The Secretary of Housing and Urban Development shall manage or
dispose of multifamily housing projects that are owned by the Secretary
or that are subject to a mortgage held by the Secretary in a manner
that.-
(1) is consistent with the National Housing Act [12 U.S.C. 1701
et seq.] and this section;
(2) will protect the financial interests of the Federal
Govemment; and
(3)(A) preserved certain housing so that it can remain
available to and affordable by low-income persons;

*(D) minimize involuntary displacement of tenants;

(E) maintain housing for the purpose of providing rental
housing, cooperative housing, and homeownership opportunities
for low-income persons;

(G) support fair housing strategies; and

423. Bridgewater is an aduit with a mental disability who sought to preserve her

tenancy and requested the Defendants to give her an amount due to cure back
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Bridgewater paid all rents as demanded in the five day notice to pay rent or quit. The
defendants obtained and conspired to execute a “fraudulent” Judgment for Stipulation to
deprive Bridgewater possession of her apartment. Paragraph fourteenth states, “Each
signatory hereto represents that they have the express authority from the party they
represent to sign for and bind that party to the terms herein.”(see exhibit___ Y 14). Both
parties conspired to commit extrinsic fraud on the court. Both parties knew Bridgewater
did not owe $2,979.74 as they wrote in the Stipulation on Feb. 19, 2008. Both parties
had a copy of the rental ledger proving this. Both parties conspired to commit extrinsic

fraud on the court.

. 301, The defendant’s actions caused plaintiff injury and harm and the Plaintiff have damages.

The conduct of the defendants and all of them which defendants carried out with a
conscious disregard for plaintiff’s and disregard for the Justice is codified under the
statutory definition of malice, pursuant to California Civil Code Section 3294 (¢ ). The
defendants acted willfully with malice and fore thought in an intentional act to injure
plaintiff herein requiring punitive damages against defendants subject to the net worth of
said defendants.
302. Plaintiff is entitled to damages and punitive damages.
That by reason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff request has a sum of damages not to exceed

Ten MILLION ($10,000,000.00) DOLLARS.
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FOURTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION

INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

303. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 30 through 51 in this fourtcenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.

304, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 57 through 62 in this fourteenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.

305, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 69 through 78 in this fourteenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.

306. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 85 through [44 in this fourteenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.

307. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 153 through 158 in this fourteenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.

308. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 169 through 171 in this fourtccnth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.

309. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 184 through 190 in this fourteenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.

310. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 201 through 205 in this fourteenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress,

311. Plaintiff realicges paragraphs 217 through 223 in this fourteenth cause of action for

Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.
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312, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 236 through 241 in this fourteenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.
313. Plaintiif realleges paragrephs 254 through 263 in this fourieenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.
314, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 278 through 285 in this fourteenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress.
315. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 30 through 50 in this fourteenth cause of action for
Intentional Infliction of Emational Distress.
316. Piaintiff realleges paragraph 300 in this fourteenth cause of action for Intentional
Infliction of Emotional Distress.
317. The Defendant obtained the Judgment for non-compliance on Nov. 20, 2007,
On Dec. 19, 2008, the Defendants obtained a writ for possession of premises based on
fraudulent Stipulation of Judgment dismissal receive. The defendant’s maliciously
waited over a month to file court paper insuring that she would be evicted during the

holiday prior. .(compare dates exhibit 7 & 8 )

318, The illegal conduct of having plaintiff’s apartment posted with a notice of eviction
pending over the Christmas 2007/2008 New year period.(see exhibit_ﬁ ) shows
total malice, bad faith and evil intent.

319, Itis against the law to have an apartment posted for eviction during the holidays.
320. The Defendants continual harassment to get possession of Bridgewater

shows total reckless disregard for Bridgewater welfare.

321. Despite Bridgewater receiving a vacated Judgment, the defendants continued with
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their reckless, oppressive and malice conduct.

322. OnFebrary 19, 2008, the property manager and Jane Creason both signed and

323.

324,

325.
326.

327.

328.

enforced the Judgment obtained based on fraud, coercion, force, malice, evil intent, bad
faith . Both pariies had total reckless disregard of Plaintiff welfare for they knew
Bridgewater would be rendered homeless after obtaining this Judgment procured
by fraud.
On February 19, 2008, the Property Manager and Jane Creason ignored Bridgewater
request a payment arrangement, Knowing that Bridgewater had found housing and
moved out of the premises. The defendants withheld her section 8 payments, and would
not release Bridgewater section 8 payment to the new apartment. When Bridgewater
moved back te Hayes Valley, the defendants then obtained a judgment procured from
fraud in total reckless, malice, evil intent of the defendants, knowing Bridgewater would
become homeless.
The Defendants knew the probability that plaintiff herein would suffer great
emotional distress, lost of dignity, and great humiliation would be more than likely.
The Defendants intended to cause Bridgewater harm.
The Defendants reckless acts, malice and oppressive conduct was the proximate
cause of plaintiff to breaking her foot resulting in permanent damages.
Defendants’ acted with reckless disregerd knowing that plaintiff was not able to
rctain legal counscl.
The total disregard for Bridgwater welfare constitution malice, reckless disregard,
and oppression. From the Defendants conduct Bridgewater became homeless and

displaced.
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329, The defendants actions cause plaintiff injury and harm and the Plainiff have damages.
The conduct defendants and all of them which defendants carried out with a conscious
disregard for plaintiff’s wclfarc is codified under the statutory definition of malice,

oppression, reckless disregard, and outrageus conduct pursuant to California
Civil Code Section 3294 ( ¢ ). The defendant acted wilifully with malice and fore thought
in an intentional act 1o injure plaintiff herein requiring punitive damages against
defendants subject to the net worth of said defendants.

330, Plaintiff is entiticd to damages and punitive damages. That by reason of the aforcsaid, the
plaintiff has been request a sum of damages not to exceed Five Hundred BILLION

(8500,000,000,000.00) DOLLARS,

FIFTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION
MALCIOUS PROSECUTION

33). Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 30 through 51 in this fifteenth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.

332. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 57 through 62 in this fiftcenth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.

333, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 69 through 78 in this fifteenth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.

334. Plaintiff réalleges paragraphs 85 through 144 in this fifteenth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.

335. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 153 through 158 in this fifieenth Cause of Action

Malicious Prosecution,
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. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 184 through 190 in this fiftecnth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.
. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 201 through 205 in this fifteenth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.
. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 217 through 223 in this fifteenth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.
. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 236 through 241 in this fiftecnth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.
. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 254 through 263 in this fifteenth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.
. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 278 through 285 in this fifteenth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.
. Plaintiff realleges paragraph 300 in this fifieenth Cause of Action
Malicious Prosecution.
. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 317 through 328 in this fiftcenth Cause of Action

Malicious Prosecution.

. Unlawfu! detainer are summary proceedings and requires strict compliances with

California laws, including amount due in rent.

345, The duty of an attomeys under Section 128.7 (b) et seq. C.C.P. requires that before an

attorney can proceed and make representations to a Court requires an Atiorney can do so
only “after an inquiry under the circumstances” and as such here the records of the
defendant Hayes Valley Limited Partnership shows that plaintiff’s rent was current and

that defendant Hayes Valley Limited Partnership had at all times relevant accepted
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payments rendering the unfawful detainer void as no valid “Notice to Pay Rent or Quit”
was in effect and thusly there was no jurisdiction by the Court to even proceed
with an unlawful detainer.

346. The Defendants gave Bridgewater a2 notice to quit pay rent or quit listing “no

Exact amount due” that doesn’t comply with HUD 42 U.S.C.1437, § 247.4(e), nor CCP

1161, allegedly for past due rent for the month Sept. 2005 thru March 20086,

Assuming that Bridgewater owed rent for these months, the amount total is $749.00.
347. The defendant filed an unlawful detained lawsuit for $749.00 the defendant’s.
343, Bridgewater made a payment of $108.00 in October 2005. (See exhibité rental ledger )
349, The amount owing from Bridgewater would have totaled $641.00, the unlawful detainer

Filed by the defendants should have been for $641.00.
350. Under California law, unlawful detainers are summary proceeding which requires strict

compliance in the filing of an unlawful detainer. The landlord and their attomey

failure to fully investigate the facts surrounding the correct amount due before filing

the unlawful detainer for $749.00 constitutes lack of probable cause in the

unlawful detainer for $749.00. Unlawful detainers are summary proceeding and require

strict compliances with the law in filing a lawsuit, which include the correct

amount due.

The landlord did not have evidence to prove that Bridgewater owed $749.00. Clearly

the rental ledger shows and proves Bridgewater made a payment in October 2005 for

$108.00, and would have oaly owed $641.00 and not $749.00.

351. The Defendants then obiain an Stipulation for Entry of Judgment Dismissal; Order theron
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from an unauthorized Party (pre-hearing eviction) depriving Bridgewater of her due
process rights to a hearing,.
352. The Defendants gave Bridgeweter a second notice {0 pay rent or quit the case. That does
not comply HUD 42 U.S.C.1437, § 247.4(e), nor CCP § 1161 of “no exact dollar
amount. ” for months July 2007 thur Nov. 2007 for the alledged amount of $390.00.
Bridgewater had credit balances on her rental ledger from July thro Sept.2007, and only
owed $62.74 in October 2007. The landiord did not have probable nor was their any
evidence to support the second notice to pay rent or quit; clearly one can not send a
notice fo pay rent or quit when rent is not delinquent.
353. The Defendants excepted all rents as demanded in the 17 five day notice to pay rent or
Bridgewater was in legal possession of the premises,
354, On Dec. 19, 2007. the defendants obtained a fraudulent Judgment pursuant to the
Stipulation Unlawful they received from the prior fraudulent Stipulation of Judgment;
Dismissal obtained on May 3, 2006.
355. The Defendants, with evil intent, maliciously waited over one month to wrongfully
evicted Bridgewater during the Christmas 2007/New Year 2008 period.(compare dates

of exhibit 7 and 6 )

356. ltisillegal to evict a tenant during this Christmas/New Year time period,
357. Bridgewater was forced into coust to defend herself; as the Defendants submitted
fraudulent and false evidence to the Superior Court of California and evicted Bridgewater.
358. On Jan, 22, 2008, Bridgewater obtained a vacation of Judgment obtained
by the Defendants.

359. Bridgewater was the prevailing party in CUD-06-617995.

Verified Complaint for Damages - 64




14

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Cased4:09-cv-03551-PJH Document1-2 Filed08/03/03 Page28 of 37

360. The Defendants ignored the Court’s authority of the vacated Judgment.
361. The Defendant’s continued to prosecute the case. Any reasonable person would have
investigated the facts surrounding the vacation of the Judgment and known that it was an
“elementary signature” on the pre-hearing eviction of the unauthorized party of May 4,
2006(see exhibit 5 ). Any reasonable person would have started the unlawful detainer
process over, or at least afforded Bridgewater a “pre-eviction” hearing after noticing this
elementary signature on the Stipulation dated May 4, 2006.

362. The Defendants continued their fraudulent, bad faith intent, by insisting on evicting
Bridgewater by any means necessary.

363. On February 15, 2008, the day of trial, during the settlement conference, the Defendants
deceived the Pro Tem Judge and Bridgewater that she owed $2,979.74, when this amount
incurred from the defendants obtaining a fraudulent Stipulation for Entry of Judgment
Dismissal; Order thereon depriving Bridgewater of her federally protected rights;

tortiously stopping her section 8 contract/payments.

364. The Defendants, then maliciously, induced Bridgewater to sign a Stipulation for
Judgment Order thereon based on fraud, coercion, duress, bad faith, and force

maliciously prosccuting/evicting Bridgewater a second time.

365. The Defendants violated HUD regulations of 24 CFR 247.6(a)&(b); as the notice of
termination was fully complied with by Plaintiff leaving no grounds for eviction or an
continued prosecution of the case.

366. The defendants maliciously prosecuted the unlawful detainer lawsuit evicting

Bridgewater not once but twice,
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367. Any scttlement agreements and or Judgments procured by fraud and force is *Null and
Void.

368. Bridgewater is the prevailing party in case # CUD-06-617995.

369. The defendants action cause plaintiff injury and harm and the Plaintiff have damages.
The conduct defendants and ell of them which defendants carried out with a conscious
disregard for plaintiff’s prosecuting and continuing to prosecute the case when they
had no probable cause or justifiable reason is codified under the statutory definition of
malice, pursuant to Caiifornia Civil Code Section 3294 ( ¢ ). The defendant acted
willfully with malice and fore thought in an intentional act to injure plaintiff herein
requiring punitive damages against defendants subject to the net worth of said defendants.

370. Plaintiff is entitled to treble damages and punitive damages,

371, That by reason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff requests 2 sum of damages not to exceed

One Hundred MILLION ($100,000,000.00) DOLLARS,

Sixtcenth CAUSE OF ACTION FOR ABUSE OF PROCESS

372. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 30 through 51 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for

Abuse of Process.
373. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 57 through 62 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for

Abuse of Process.

374. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 69 through 78 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for

Abuse of Process.

375. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 85 through 144 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for
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Abuse¢ of Process.

. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 153 through 158 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for
Abuse of Process.

. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 169 through 171 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for
Abuse of Process.

. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 184 through 190 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for
Abuse of Process.

. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 201through 205 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for
Abuse of Process.

. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 217 through 223 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for
Abuse of Process.

. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 236 through 241 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for

Abuse of Process.

Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 254 through 263 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for

Abuse of Process.

. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 278 through 285 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for

Abuse of Process.

Plaintiff realleges paragraph 300 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for

Abuse of Process.

Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 317 through 328 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for

Abuse of Process.

Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 346 through 368 in this Sixteenth Cause of Action for

Abuse of Process.
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387. The duty of an attorneys under Section 128.7 (b) et seq. C.C.P. requires that
before an attorney can proceed and make representations to a Court requires an
- Attorney can do so only “after an inquiry under the circumstances.”
388. Jane Creason is is an officer of the court, as well as Professional in her legal practice. Jane
Creason had an cthical duty to abide by the Judicial System and took an oath when she
obtained her law degree not to misuse the court.
389. On February 18, 2009, wiltfully committed frand on the court and misused the court to
obtain the Stipulation of Judgment. The defendants asserled to the court that Bridgewater
owed $2,979.74 and obtained Judgment preputrated from fraud to wrongfully evict
Bridgewater from her unit.
390. The Property Manager and Jane Creason maliciously and deliberately misused and
Perverted the court process(settlement conference) to obtain a fraudulent
rStipulaticm Judgment to wrongfully get possession of Bridgewaters apartinent. Settlement
conferences are intended for “good faith” negotiation; the defendants did just the opposite
and misused the scttlement conference proceedings to fraudulently obtain and Stipulation
of Judgment to wrongfully evict Bridgewater.
391, Legal proceeding in the Superior Court of Califonia as well as any court, are intended for
fairness, and justice for all.
392, Courts are for true statements and not made to abuse and misuse for & purpose intended to
satisfy one’s own “passion.”
393. The defendants action caused plaintiff injury and harm and the Plaintiff have damages.
The conduct defendants and all of them which defendants carried out with a conscious

disregard for misusing the court system for a purpose it was not intended to obtain a
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fraudulent Judgment 1o evict Bridgewater is codified under the statutory definition of
malice, pursuant to California Civil Code Section 3294 (¢). The defendant acted
willfully with malice and fore thought in an intentional act to injure plaintiff herein
requiring punitive damages against defendants subject to the net worth of
said defendants.

394. Plaintiff is entitled to damages and punitive damages.

395. That by reason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff request sum not to

cxceed TWELVE million($12,000,000.00) DOLLARS.

Seventeenth CAUSE OF ACTION FOR VIOLATION FOR VIOLATION of the
Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42, U.S.C.
Section 3604; and Title III of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C. Section

3604; and title I1 of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C, 12182

396. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 30 through 51 in this 16th cause of action for violatidn
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.5.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.5.C. Section 3604; and Title U] of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title Il of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S8.C. 12182,

397. Plaintiff rcalleges paragraphs 57 through 116 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.8.C. Section 3604; and Title 11] of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title III of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C, 12182,

398. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 68 through 78 in this 16th cause of action for violation

of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 1).5.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,

42, UU.S.C. Section 3604; and Title III of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
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Section 3604 and title III of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C. 12182.

399, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 85 through 144 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.5.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.S.C. Section 3604; and Title IIl of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title I of the American with Disabilities Ac.t 42 U.S.C. 12182.

400. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 153 through 158 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, 1U.8.C. Section 3604; and Title III of the Fair Housing Amendment Ac;t, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title 1T of the American with Dissbilities Act 42 U.S.C. 12182.

401, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 169 through 171 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C,; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.S.C. Section 3604; and Titlc III of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title IH of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C. 12182,

402. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 184 through 190 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.8.C. Section 3604; and Title I of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C,
Section 3604; and title IIT of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C, 12182,

403, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 20! through 205 in this 16th cause of action for violation
of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
42, U.S.C. Section 3604; and Title I of the Fair Housing Amendment Act, 42 U.S.C.
Section 3604; and title ITT of the American with Disabilities Act 42 U.S.C. 12182,

404. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 217 through 223 in this 16th cause of action for violation

of the Rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C.; Section 804 Fair Housing Amendment Act,
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rent as the defendants allegedly asserted she owed. Bridgewater was approved -

for financial assistance via the EDC. The Fair housing protections states, “the landlord
should be foreclosed from proceeding with the eviction if the tenant shows an infent to
obtain assistance, Thus the reasonable accommodation theory can be used both to increase
housing choice and also to maintain housing by providing individuals with a second chance

and an opporiunity to obtain services or counseling.”

424, Bridgewater not only wa: given a second chance, but no chance at all. The defendants
denied Bridgewater her “due process” pre-cviction hearing twice, The Defendants ignored
the EDC and Bridgewaters® request and would not give an amount due to purposely not
accommodate Bridgewater with her housing needs and tenancy At Hayes Valley{ see

exhibit 13 g&Mte)

425, Bridgewater was at all times in legal possession of the premises at 427 Page

Street, San Fransico, CA. The defendants refused to accommodate Bridgewater by

illegally evicting her not once but twice.
426. Bridgewater had secured payment from the EDC, the defendant refuse to give them an
amount due so they would have not have to accommodate Bridgewater

427. The defendants refusal of communicate an “amount due” after Bridgewater had secured
payment through the EDC is in direct violation of what Hayes Valley intended purposed

are for; to prevent homeless, encourage rehabilitation, assist with community and social

programs.
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428. Federal law requires a PHA/ Hayes Valley to do everything necessary Preserve tenancy

of a disabled person in a federal housing Project.

429. The Defendants evicted Bridgewater not once but twice, when they knew they had
collected all payments as demanded in the five day notice and evicted Bridgewater a
second time by obtaining a Stipulation of Judgment procured by fraud and coercion on

Febmary 19, 2008,

430. The Defendants authorized, approved, and ratified the illegal acts of evicting  Plaintiff,

knowing that she was entitled to maintain and preserve her residency at Hayes Valley

Apartments.

431. The Defendant's unlawful conduct has cause Plaintiff to suffered economic loss, the loss
of companionship, pain, suffering, fear, humiliation, embarrassment, severe emotional
distress, became homeless and displaced. Bridgewater have been harm, injured and have

damages.

432, The conduct of the defendants and all of them which defendants carried out with a
conscious disregard for Plaintiff tenancy and her accommodation and needs for housing
is codified under the statutory definition of malice, pursuant to California Civil Code
Section 3294 (c). The defendant acted willfully with malice and fore thought in an
intentional act to injure plaintiff herein requiring punitive damages against defendants
subject to the net worth of said defendants. Plaintiff is entitled to damages and punitive

damages pursuant to California Civil Cade Section 3294 (c).
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433, That by reason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff request an amount in not to exceed fifty

million($50,000,000.00) DOLLARS.

EIGHTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR CONSUMERS LEGAL REMEDIES
ACT PURSUANT TO §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)OF THE CALIFORNIA CIVIL
CODE
434, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 30 through 51 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers

Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil Code.

435. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 57 through 62 in this 18™ cause of action of
Consumers Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.
436. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 69 through 78 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers
Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.
437, Plaintiff realieges paragraphs 85 through 144 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers
Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2) of the California Civil.
438, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 153 through 158 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers
Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil,
439. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 169 through 171 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers
Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.
440. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 184 through 190 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers
Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.
44]. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 201 through 205 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers
Remecdies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.
442, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 217 through 223 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers

Remediecs Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.
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443, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 236 through 241 in this 18" cause of action of Consumers
Remedies Act pursuant fo §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.

444, Plaintiff reaileges paragraphs 254 through 263 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers
Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.

445, Plaintiff reallcges paragraphs278 through 285 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers
Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.

446, Plaintiff realleges paragraph 300 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers

Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.
447, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 317 through 328 in this 18™ cause of action of
Consumers Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil,
448. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 346 through 368 in this 18™ cause of action of
Consumers Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.
449, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 387through 392 in this 18™ cause of action of Consumers
Remedics Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil.
450, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 413 through 431 in this 18™ cause of action of

Consumers Remedies Act pursuant to §§ 1780 (b) & 3345 (2)of the California Civil,

451. Plaintiff Sharon Bridgewater, is and at all times of the acts complained of herein,
was a disabled person within the meaning of Consumers Legal Remedies Act.

452. The defendants operate low income housing units and as such defendants know that the
tenants such as Bridgewater have vulnerability to illegal acts of the defendants herein as
they have inability to enforce there rights and would be unable to adequately cope with the
mental stress engendered by the totality of the circumstances of the illegal acts of

defendanis herein.
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453, The Defendants and each of them knew that their conduct was directed toward a disabled
persons within thc meaning of section 3345 of the California Civil Code.
454. On or about Jan. 5, 2005, as a Consumer, Bridgewater enter into a lease agreement for
Housing services at 427 Page Street, San Francisco, CA.
455. In the course of conducting commerce, the Defendants at all times had an obligation to be
Fair and honest with the Bridgewater regarding her contracted services.
456, The Defendants breached that obligation when they invaded Bridgewater’s legally
protected interest in the apartment, violated her federally protected constitutional “due
Process rights,” and maliciously prosecuted her without probable cause, in addition
obtained a Stipulated Judgment of Feb.18, 2009 procured by fraud.
457. As the result of all defendants conduct, Plaintiff have suffered substantial physical and
emoiional distress and economic loss in that defendants acts in making plaintiff homeless
causing plaintiff great frustration, embarrassment, confusion, anger, depression, mental
anguish humiliation, loss of sleep mental anguish and most likely will be disabled the rest
of her natural life as a result of the defendants conduct.
458. On May 3, 2006, the Defendants obtained a Stipulation from an unauthorized Party.

On Nov. 20, 2007, the Defendants filed a Juc;gment of Non-Compliance Judgment with
the Court pursuant to this Stipulation they had received on May 3, 2006. The defendants
maliciously waited one month(Compare dates of exhibit & Jto receive the
Judgment for writ for possession of the premises during the Christmas 2007/New Year
2008 holiday (which is illegal to evict during the holiday season) to ensure the

Bridgewater would experience great infliction and emotional distress.

459, When this illegal plan failed(Bridgewater obtained a vacated Judgment on Jan. 22, 2008),
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the Defendants plotted to illegally evict Bridgewater once again. Within one month after

the vacation of the Judgment(in which Bridgewater tried numerous times to get an amount
due from the defendants to remain in the unit), the unlawful detainer lawsuit came to trial.

On February 19, 2008, during the settlement conference, the defendants withheld critical
information from the court and Bridgewater. The defendants lied to the court and
Bridgewater; taking complete advantage of Bridgewater’s mental disability, an inability to
retain legal counsel.

460. February 19, 2008, the day of trial the Defendants, misrepresented facts to the Pro tem
Judge and Bridgewater, and obtained a fraudulent Stipulated Judgment for possession of
Bridgewater apartment when no Judgment could have taken place.

461, The defendants not only evicted Bridgewater once, but twice, The defendants not only
deprived Bridgewater of her federally protected “due process” righis once, but twice. The
defendants not only submitted fraudulent documents to the Court to gain possession of
Bridgewatcr’s apartment once, but twice. The defendants not only maliciously prosecuted
the case not once, but twice.
462. The actions of the Defendants constitutes bad faith, extreme outrageous conduct, evil
intent, Fraud, Oppression and malice with the meaning California Civil Code 3294,

463, The defendants tortiously breached their obligation in fair dealing with Bridgewater in
caused her an impairment in her right leg, and permanent damage to her leRt foot and great
pain and suffering which rendered Bridgewater homeless and displaced.

464, The Defendants knew that their conduct was directed toward a disabled persons in that the
housing unit was a section 8 housing unit for people who are either disabled or seniors

and a “protected class tenant ” as defined within the meaning of section 3345 California
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Civil Code.

465, The Plaintiff have been injured, harmed and have damages.

466. Because of plaintiff disebility plaintiff was more vulnerable then other members of the
society, plaintiff is entitled 1o treble damages and treble punitive damages under CLRA
against cach defendants both jointly and severally pursuant to California Civil Code
Sections 3294 and 3345 (2) and because plaintiff is a disabled person. The
defendant acted willfully with malice and fore thought in an intentional act to injure
plaintiff herein requiring punitive damages against defendants subject to the net worth of
seid defendents.

467. That by reason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff request sum of treble damages and treble

punitive damages not to exceed One billion dollars($1,000,000,000.00) DOLLARS.

NINTEENTH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR

CONSPIRACY TO COMMITT INSTRINIC FRAUD

468, Plaintiff reaileges paragraphs 30 through 51 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy to
Commit intrinsic fraud,

469. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 57 through 62 in this 19™ causc of action of Conspiracy to
Commit intrinsic fraud.

470. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 69 through 78 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy to
Commit intrinsic fraud.

471. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 85 through 144 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy

to Commit intrinsic fraud.
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472. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 153 through 158 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy
to Commit intrinsic fraud,
473, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 169 through 171 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy
to Commit intrinsic fraud.
474, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 184 through 190 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy
to Commit intrinsic fraud.
475. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 201 through 205 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy
to Comimit intrinsic fraud.
476. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 217 through 223 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy
to Commit intrinsic fraud.
477. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 236 thru 241 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy to
Commit intrinsic fraud.
478. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 254 through 263 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy
to Commit intrinsic fraud.
479, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 278 through 285 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy
to Commit intrinsic fraud.
480. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 317 through 328 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy
to Commit intrinsic fraud.
481. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 346 through 368 in this 19" cause of action of Conspiracy
to Commit intrinsic fraud,
482. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 387 thru 392 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy to
Commit intrinsic fraud.

483. Plaintiff reallcges paragraphs 413 thru 431 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy to
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Commit intrinsic fraud.
484, Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 451through 461 in this 19™ cause of action of Conspiracy
to Commit intrinsic fraud.
485, Oa Feb. 19, 2008 the defendants and their client authorized Agent, Manager for Hayes
Valley Limited Partnership, Hasinah Rashim, And Jane Creason obtained conspired and
to misrepresent facts to Bridgewater that she owed 2,174.74 plus cost and attorney fee’s
of $855.00 totally a sum of §2,979.74. Bridgewater relied on the information given to
her by the defendants and was induced to enter into 2 “frandulent” Stipulation of
Judgment under duress. “Each signatory had the expressed authority of each other as
stated in the Stipulation of Judgment (sce exhibit E‘ﬂ 14). The court did not even have
jurisdiction to even entertain such an agreement. The defendant’s actions are the
proximate cause of Bridgewater harm and injuries and Bridgewater have damages. The
defendants acted With malice and fore thought defined in CCP 3294 in an intentional
act to conspired to induce Plaintiff into a frandulent contract requires punitivé damages
against defendants subject to the defendants net worth.
486. Plaintiffis entitled to damages and punitive damages. That by reason of the aforesaid,
the plaintiff has been damaged in a sum not {o exceed FIFTY MILLION

($50,000,000.00) DOLLARS.
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TWENTIETH CAUSE OF ACTION FOR

NEGLIENCE

487. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 31 thru 51 in this 20™ cause of action for Negligence.

488. On May 3, 2006 the Defendants obtained a Judgment for Stipulation and Order thereon,

dismissal {pre-hearing grievance/hearing) from an unauthorized Party- a household
member ;(see exhibit _5_)

489, The defendants had a duty of care toward Bridgewater. The defendants did not ask
Bridgewater for her permission to obtain this Judgment for Stipulation and Order thereon
dismissal(pre-eviction grievance/hearing) from an unauthorized party(a household
member)nor did the defendants have a “power of attarney.” to enter into this agreement
with an unauthorized Party. Nor did the unauthorized party inform Bridgewater about
this agreement entered into between the two parties. The defendants should have
obtained a “power of attorney” authorized letter to proceed in a “pre-hearing
eviction” contract with an unauthorized party.

490, Had the defendants obtained a busincss license by the Califomnia Department of Real
Estate pursuant to Business and Professional code section 10131(b) and been properly
licensed to Manage Properties as required; Bridgewater would have not been wrongfully
evicted from her apartment and rendered homeless.
491. Plaintiff has been injured, have been harmed and have damages.
492, The defendant negligence were the proximate cause of Bridgewater’s injuries, harm

and damages. Plaintiff is entitled to treble damages.
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493, That by rcason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff has beer damaged in a sum not to exceed
Plaintiff is entitled to damages by reason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff has been damaged

in a sum not to exceed TEN ($10,000,000.00) DOLLARS.

TWENTY-FIRST CAUSE OF ACTION FOR

NEGLIENT INFLICTION OF EMOTIONAL DISTRESS

494, Plaintiff reallepes paragraphs 31 thru 51 in this 21™ canse for negligent infliction of
emotional distress.

495. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 488 thru 490 in this 21™ cause for negligent infliction of
emotiona} distress.

495, The defendants Shawn Banksons and Jane Creason as an attorneys and the law {irm
Kimball, Tirey & St. John, owned a duty of care not to deceive the court or judge
regarding the ability of their client Hayes Valley Limited Partnership as well as
defendants to bring an unlawful detainer under the statutory provisions of California law.

Bankson and Creason are officers of the court and have a duty of care to the law.

496. Defendants Shawn Bankson, Jane Creason as an attorneys and the law firm Kimball,
Tirey & St. John, as well as defendants Hayes Valley Limited Partnership had a duty to
comply with California law in bringing the unlawful detainer.

497, Creason, and Bankson attorneys for the defendants also had an ethical duty not to over
step the bounds of law in proceeding to evict plaintiff Bridgewater.

498. Under California Law unlawful detainers are summary proceedings and as such under
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California Law all unlawful detainers must be strictly complied with.

499. Plaintiff is a “direct victim” which arose from defendants violations by obtaining a
Stipulation for Entry of Judgment Possession of the premises at 427 Page Street, San
Francisco, California in May 2006, by illegally having some else sign plaintiff’s name to

the document.

500. The Defendants further acts of having plaintiff’s apartment posted for eviction when
defendants knew at all times that plaintiff had never entered into an agreement and that
no evictions could take place during the Christmas 2007/ New Years 2008 day peniod,

501, Defendants negligence actions are assumed by defendants and imposed on defendants as &
matter of law. Clearly an attorney has absolute duty not to deceive a court or judge of
facts. The defendants obtaining a judgment for possession of plaintiff’s apartment under

the circumstances when none of the Statutory provisions of California Law were not met
are imposed upon defendants duty as a matter of law,

502. ‘The direct result of defendants negligent infliction of emotional distress suffered “serious
emotional distress™ by being placed in a homeless situation and having to live in a
homeless shelter, lose of dignity as well as self csteem and as still a further direct result of
the negligent inflection of emotional distress plaintiff suffered a broken foot due to the
pressure of moving and causing permanent damages to plaintiff.

503. Defendants acts were done negligently as defendants Hayes Valiley Limited Partnership,
operate Jow income housing units and as such defendants know that the tenants have

vulnerability to illegal acts, The defendants knew that people such as Bridgewater have the
inability to enforce there rights and would be unable to adequately cope with the mental

stress engendered by the totality of the circumstances.

Varified Complaint for Damages - B6
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504. The direct result of defendants negligent and illegal acts caused plaintiff mjuries of
infliction of emotional distress plaintiff suffered serious emotional distress which was
accompanied by actual physical injory as defendant McCormack Baron Ragan
Management Services Inc. was never 8 duly licensed property management company.

505. Plaintiff has been injured, have been harmed and have damages.

506. The defendant negligent infliction of emotional distress were the proximate cause of
Bridgewater’s injurics, Plaintiff is entitled to treble damages.

507. That by reason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff asks for a sum of damages not to

exceed TWENTY- FIVE MILLION ($25,000,000.00) DOLLARS.

TWENTY-SECOND CAUSE FOR
PUNITIVE PAMAGES

508. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 30 through 51 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

509. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 57 through 62 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

510. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 69 through 78 i this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

511. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 85 through 114 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

512. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 153 throngh 158 in this 22nd cause of action for

Punitive damages.

verified Complaint for Damages - 87
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law firm of Kimball, Tirey & St. John principal and speciifzed area of law practice was

that of evictions and unlawful detainer litigation. The defendants knew that by proceeding

§35.

536.

on an unlawful detainer, when the defendants and their client collected all
outstanding rents on the unit commonly known as 427 Page Strect, San Francisco,
California and evicting plaintiff would result in serious emotional distress and negligent
infliction of emotional distress.
The Defendants at all times mentioned herein had full knowledge of and understanding of
the consequences of their acts in obtaining a Stipulated Judgment on Feb. 19, 2008
procured by frand. The Defendants knew the execution of such “frandulent” Stipulation
would render Bridgewater homeless and displaced. However, the defendants still
proceeded with eviction in a conscious disregard of plaintiff’s right to be free from any
eviction for non-payment of rent.
Defendants acts were done willfully with malice and fore through as defendants Hayes
Valley Limited Partnership, Inc having fraudulently obtained a Stipulated Judgment of Feb.
19, 2008 and proceeded with an eviction even though Plaintiff was in legal possession
of the premises. The defendants never meet California Statutory law(CCP 1161) in the
five day notice to pay reat or quit, in addition did not have the correct “amounts due” on

both notices to rent or quit.

537. At all times mentioned the defendants Hayes Valley Limited Partnership never had a DBA

538,

in San Francisco County which prohibited said entity from even filing an unlawful
detainer lawsuit in the State of California, San Francisco Superior Court by operation of

law.(B & P Code § 17918)

At all times mentioned the defendants I-Iay;as Valley Limited Partnership and McCormack

Verified Complaint for Damages - 89
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Baron Ragan were never a licensed firm by the California Department of Real Estate with
the meaning of B & P Code section 10131 (b) in the collection of rents.

537. The defendants used there superior bargaining power to force Bridgewater to

agrec to vacate her apartment commonly known as 427 Page Strect when there were no
grounds to do so and in fact defendants concealed and misrepresented these facts to the
Court in further acts of willful and malice and oppression toward plaintiff.

538. The acts of the defendants and all of them which the defendants carried out with total
conscious disregard for plaintiff’s rights and her right to the possession of the premises as
codified under the statutory definition of malice, pursuant to Civil Code Section 3294 (¢)

539, Plaintiff have been injured, harmed and have damages.
540, That by reason of the aforesaid, the plaintiff request sum of punitive damages not to

exceed the sum of nine hundred billion(900,000,000,000.00) dollars.

WHEREFORE, plainti{ff demands judgment apainst the defendants

1. First cause of action for Wrongful Eviction for a sum not in a sum not to exceed ten
million ($10,000,000.00) dollars.

2. Second cause of action for Violation of 5™ and 14" amendment deprivation of
procedural due process pursuant to 42 U.S.C. scction 1983 and HUD 42 U.S.C. section
1437 24 CFR 9.66.53(c) HUD Regulations for sum not to exceed fifty million
(850,000,000.00) dollars.

3. Third cause of action Tortious Interference with Contract for a sum not to exceed fifty
million ($50,000,000.00) dollars.

4. Fourth cause of action for common law forcible detainer for a sum not to exceed

Varified Complaint for Damages - 90
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Twenty-five million($25,000,000.00)dollars.

5. Fifth cause of action for common law retaliatory eviction for 2 sum not to exceed
Forty million ($40,000,000.00)dollars.

6. Sixth cause of action for tortuous interference of Plaintiff right to quiet enjoyment and
leasehold interest in rental unit for a sum not to exceed forty million($40,000,000.00)
dollars.

7. Seventh cause of action for Extrinsic Fraud on the court for a sum not to exceed
Fifty million($50,000,000.00) dollars.

8. Eight cause of action for Instrinic Frand for a sum not to exceed eighty million
($80,000,000.00) dollars.

9. Ninth cause of action for constructive fraud for a sum not to exceed fifty
million($50,000,000.00) dollars.

10. Tenth cause of action for Intention Misrepresentation and concealment of known facts
for a sum not to exceed fifty million($50,000,000.00)dollars,

11, Eleventh cause of action for Deprivation of Plaintiff due Process Rights, pursuant to the
5™ & 14" amendment, 42 U.S.C. section 1983 and HUD 42 U.S.C. section 1437, 24
CFR 966.53(c) HUD Regulations and Violation of Plaintiff Civil Rights pursuant to 18
U.8.C. 241, for a sum not to exceed one hundred million($100,000,000.00)dollars.

12, Twelfth cause of action for Conspiracy to deprive Plaintiff due Process Rights, pursuant
to the 5™ & 14™ amendment, 42 U.5.C. section 1983 and HUD 42 U.S.C. section 1437,
24 CFR 966.53(c) HUD Reguiations and Violation of Plaintiff Civil Rights pursuant to
18 U.8.C. 241, for a sum not 10 exceed in a sum not to exceed a sum not to exceed

seventy million ($70,000,000.00) dolars.

Verified Complaint for Damages - 91
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13. Thirteenth cause of action for Conspiracy to commit Extrinsic Fraud on the court for a
sum not to exceed ten miilion ($10,000,000.00) dollars.

14. Fourteenth cause of action for Intentional Infliction of Emotional Distress for a sum not
to exceed in 2 sum not to exceed five hundred billion ($500,000,000,006.00} dollars.

15. Fifteenth cause of action cause of action for Common law malicious prosecution for in a
sum not to exceed one hundred million ($100,000,000.00) dollars.

16. Sixteenth cause of action for common law abuse of process for a sum not to exceed
twelve million ($12,000.000.00) dollars.

17. Seventeenth cause of action for violation of the rehabilitation act of 1973, 29 U.S.C;;
Section 804 fair housing amendment act, 42 U.S.C. section 3604; and title ITI of the
Americans with disabilities act 42 U.S. C. section 12182 for a sum not to exceed fifty
hundred($50,000,000.00)dollars.

18. Eighteenth cause of action for Consumers Legal Remedies Act pursuant to section
1780(b) and 3345(2) of the California Civil Code for treble damages and treble punitive
under CLRA against each defendants both jointly and severally pursuant to Civil Code
Sections 1029.8(a) 1780 (b), 3294 and 3345 (2) and because plaintiff was a disabled
person, for a sum not to exceed one bilion dollars($1,000,000,000.00)dollars.

19, Nineteenth Cause of action for conspiracy to commit intrinsic fraud for fifty

million{($50,000,000.00)dollars.

20. Twentieth Cause of action for negligence for a sum not to exceed ten

million($10,000,000.00)dollars.

21, Twenty-first cause of action for negligent infliction of emotional distress for twenty

five($25,000.000.00)dollars,

Verified Complaint for Damages - $2
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22. Twenty-second cause of action for punitive damages not to exceed the sum of nine
hundred billien(900,000,000,000.00) dollars.
23. For an order enjoining the defendants, each of them, and their agents, Servants,
employees and all persons acting under, in concert with them.
24, Assume jurisdiction of this case.
25. An order for the Court to establish clear guidelincs as to when and under
what circumstances the defendants must produce sensitive financial and net worth
information. Alternatively, Bridgewater respectfully requests this Court restrict the

documents to be produced to those that represent the present net worth of the defendants.

26. For an order for pre-judgment remedies and/or further relief as the court may deem
proper and just.

27. For cost of suit herein incurred and attorney fees.

Respectfully submitted,

Dated: August 3, 2009

P

Sharon Bridgewater
*please see attached separate statement

of undisputed facts attached to this complaint

Verified Complaint for Damages - 093
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Sharon Bridgewater

111 Preda Street

San Leandro, CA 94541

In Pro Per

Separate Statement of Undisputed Facts

Sharon Bridgewatcr,

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
Plaintiff, AND THE OTHER DEFENDANTS TO
DEPRIVE PLAINTIFF OF POSSESSION OF
Vs. AN APARTMENT IN AN UNLAWFUL

DETAINER COMPLAINT
Hayes Valley Limited Partnership, CASE # CUD CUD-06-617995
McCormack Baron Ragan Management, MBA
Urban Development Co.,

The Related Companies of California, Inc.,
Sunamerica Affordable Housing Partnership

Inc., Does 1 through 50 inclusive.

L o e

Defendants

Plaintiff herein submits the following documentation to prove that is, to establish that plaintiff
will prevail in these causes of actions.

Plaintiff herein is submitting a separate statement of undisputed facts of the adjudicated
facts in the unlawful detainer casc entitled Hayes Valley Limited Partnership vs, Sharon
Bridgewater Case No. CUD 06-617995 which is done to make an offer of proof that nof only
will plaintiff prevail in this case, but in fact, there are no defenses. The defendants actually
deceived the Court in the Unlawful Detainer lawsuit; as their acts of deceiving both Plaintiff and
the court that all rental payments were made and accepted by Hayes Valley Limited Partnership

and no eviction could proceeded.

Undisputed Facts- 1
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The basis for this law suit is clearly shown in the Separate Statement of Undisputed Facts
with this verified complaint that at all times the defendants Hayes Valley Liimited Partnership

and their attomeys, knew that at all times the rents demanded in the “Five Day Notice to Pay
Rent or Quit” was both paid and accepted by the defendants herein and as such no unlawful
detainer, eviction, or Stipulated Judgment could have proceeded.

It is plaintiff's contention that the essential element of the unlawful detainer could not be
proven i.e. for non payment of the rents as demanded during the time frame in the unlawful
detainer. The defendants and their attorey(s), who on the very day of trial knew that the rental
ledger clearly showed that the defendants herein accepted the rents and that by said action
prohibits any eviction,

However, irrespected by said undisputed facts, the defendants still evicted Plaintiff
Bridgewater “fraudulently” even though Hayes Valley Limited Partnership had accepted rental
payment after the filing and service of the unlawful detainer.

Hayes Valley Limited Partnership authorized the law firm of Kimball, Tirey & St. John,
LLP and attorneys Shawn Bankson, Jane Creason to deceive both plaintiff and this Court of the
undisputed facts that rental payments were in fact made and accepted.

This acts of the defendants are a criminal violation of California Law B & P Code section
6128 (a) as they not only deceived plaintiff they also deceived the Court that all rental payments
were in fact made as demanded in the unlawful detainer and thus violated a duty owned to
plaintiff to fair dealings and only to present the truth.

This is proven by a copy of the rental ledger attached as Exlﬂbit_z’_ in the complaint.

The witnesses(defendants)would have had to testify that the rents were not collected for the ime

Undisputed Facts- 2
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frame as alleged under penalty of perjury by Mr. Bankson, clearly the under said proof plaintiff
would have been entitled to a judgment as a matter of law.

The pleadings submitted hereto clearly shows that not only will plaintiff prevail the cause
actions, but that the conduct of the atlorneys in the unlawful detainer shows and proves the
attorneys in question here violated California B & P Code section 6128 (a) in not only deceiving
plaintiff of her rights to possession of her apartment but alsc deceived the Court as the attorneys
over stepped the bounds of an attorney; as attomeys are officers of the Court first and cannot

misrepresent facts (o the court to obtain a decision in their favor.

The plaintiff's separate statement of undisputed facts is attached to the verified complaint of
plaintiff.

Dated August 3, 2009

Sharon Bridgewater

Undisputed Facts~ 3
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SEPARATE STATEMENT OF UNDISPUTED FACTS

UNDISPUTED FACTS

PROOF OF FACTS

1) Attorney Shawn Bankson on behalf
Defendants Hayes Valley Limitcd Parinership
Signed the verification of the unlawful detainer
In case No. 617995 alleging a cause of action for
Eviction for non-payment of rent for the period
Of time from 9/1/2005 to 3/31/2006 for possession
Of the premises of 427 Page St. San Francisco
California.

2) Plaintiff Bridgewater was served a
“Five Day Notice to Pay Rent or Quit *
dated April 12, 20006.

3) Bridgewater was served a sccond
“Five Day Notice to Pay Rent or Quit”
Date Nov. 12, 2007

4) The defendants received
rent payments of $207.00, which was
accepted by Ha}res Valley Limited
Partnership on June 13, 2006, and another
Rent payment on July 10, 2006 of $207,
Aug. 23, 2006, $207.00, Sept 15, 2006,
207.00, Oct. 18., 2006, $207, Nov. 21, 2006,
$207.00, Dec. 15, 2006, $207. Feb. 13, 2007,
$414.00, March 28, 2007, 207.00, June 11, 2007,
$414.00, all of these payments were accepted by
Hayes Valley Limited Partnership for reni payments
for rental unit commonly known 427 Page Street,
San Francisco, California making total rental
Payments made and accepted afier the Five Day
Notice to pay rent or quit of $2,484.00.

5) Plaintiff gave Bridgewater
Second notice to pgiy rent or quit dated
November 12, 200

Undisputed Facts- 4

1) See Request for Judicial Notice
pursuant to Evidence Code § 452(d)
of the unlawful detainer in case No.
617995, see Exhihit( 4 )

Attorney Shawn Bankson signed the
unlawful detainer seeking possession
of the premises commonly known as
427 Page Street San Francisco,
California.

2) Request for Judicial Notice dated
and Exhibit(2)

3) Request for Judigial Notice
and Exhibit( {)

4) Cogy of Rental Ledger for 427 Page
treet, San Francisco for Sharon
Bridgewater's unit showing and

proving rental payment in excess of
that what was demanded in the five
day notice to pay rent or quit dated
April 12, 2006 1n the arpount of
$749.00, see Exhibit( 44 )and Exhibit
Rental Ledger for 427 Page St.
Francisco, California showing
rents paid and acceg;]cd after the
filing of the unfawful detainer.

5) Bridgewater had credit balances on
her rental ledger from July 2007 thru
Nov. 2007 tir Sept. 2007
And only owed $62.74 in Oct. 2007
See Copy of Rental ledger

Exhibit {3 )
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SEPARATE STATEMENT OF UNDISPUTED FACTS

UNDISPUTED FACTS

PROOF OF FACTS

6) On the very day set for trial the

property manager and Jane Creason of

Kimball, Tirey & St. John, LLP conspired
Defendants Hayes Valley Limited Partnership
to proceed with an eviction against plaintiff
Sharon Bridgewater even through all the
Evidence proved that Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership had accepted all the rental payments
From plaintiff Bridgewater for the time period
in question.

7TAttorneys Shawn Bankson, Jane
Creason and the law firm of Kimball,
Tirey & St. John, LLP owes a duty of
good faith and honorable dealings to

the judicial tribunals before whom

he practices his profession and defendant
attorneys in this case violates their oath

of office when they restored to deception
in the unlawful detainer case at the request
of their clients Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership to proceed with the eviction
when the all rental payments demanded in
the unlawful detainer were in fact paid.
These Attorneys Shawn Bankson, Jane
Creason and the law firm of Kimball,
Tirey & St. John, LLP then in furtherance
of the request of their clients still proceeded

6) The rental ledger shows and proves
that all rents for the period as demanded
in the unlawful detainer were in fact
paid and accepted by Hayes Valiey
Limited Partnership which prevented
any eviction against plaintiff
Bridgewater and irrespective of said
knowledge which must imputed to
attorncys as the only element of the
Unlawful detainer for non-payment
requires testimony from the keeper
the rental payment history for
apartment 427 Page Street, San
San Francisco, California which
shows all rental payments were
accepted and no balance was due,
as such by operation of law no
eviction could have gone forward
by operation of law, see Exhibit(l5)
both sign the Stipulation see#14

7) California B. & P Code § 6068 Subd (b)
that Attorneys are obligated by oath to give
due respect for the Courts and it is a crime to
utilize deceit or collusion with intend to
deceive any party or judge or judicial officer
by an artifice or false statement of fact or
law, California B & P Code § 6128 Subd.
(). In this case at the Settlement conference
Feb. 19, 2008, Attomey Jane Creason on
behalf of their clients to mislead the court
s0 that Hayes Valley Limited Partnership
could evict plaintiff Bridgewater even
through by operation of law no eviction
could have gone forward as all rental

payments as demanded in the compiaint
for unlawful detainer were in fact paid and
accepted by Haycs Valley Limited

Undisputed Facta- 5
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SEPRATE STATEMENT OF UNDISPUTED FACTS
UNDISPUTED FACTS PROOF OF FACTS

to prosecute the unlawful detainer by deceiving Partnership, Attormeys Shawn Bankson,

not only plaintiff Bridgewater, but also this Jane Creason and law firm of Kimball,
Court, in violation of B & P Code § 6128 (a) Tirey & St. John agreed to utilize deceit and|
which is a criminal violation of California collusion with the intent to deceive not only

Plaintiff Bridgewater, but also the Court by
artifice and false statement of fact and law,
and done at the request of Hayes Valley
Limited Partnership and by ratifying said
Request this is civil conspiracy as the
unlawful detainer could not have proceed
as plaintiff was entitled to a judgment as a
matter of law as the rental amount as
demanded in the complaint was paid and
accepted by Hayes Valley Limited
Parinership. This was done on the very dale
Set for trial date which the attorneys in
question in preparing for trial knew at all
times that all rental payments were accepted
for the amount demanded in the Notice to
pay rent or quit and still proceeded in
evicting plaintiff Bridgewater, see Exhibit( )

Law for an attorney to do so.

8) Defendant law firm Kimball, Tircy & 8) The Web Site of Kimball, Tirey & St.

St. fohn holds themselves out as specialists John lists that the said law firm holds

In Unlawful detainers and at all times knew themselves out as specializing in unlawful
that acceptance of rental payments by the detainers on behalf of the landlords and in
landlord requires dismissal of the unlawful fact attorney Jane Creason wrote an article
detainer. Entitle “What you should Know: Evictions

the Right to a Jury Trial, see Exhibit(2.).

9) Plaintiff was at all times mentioned herein 9) Exhibit (1), shows that defendants atty
as a defendant in an unlawful detainer for hold themselves out to the Public as being
non-payment of rent was entitled o a dismissal experts in bring Unlawful detainers
of the complaint by operation of law, to wit that and at all times mentioned herein
all rental payments demanded in the unlawful knew that acceptance of rental payments
detainer was made. These attorneys at all times after service of a notice o pay rent quit
had a duty not to deceive either plaintiff or the prevents any further proceedings on the

the court about the acceptance of the rental payments. Unlawful detziner and which is codified

Undisputed Facts- 6
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SEPARATE STATEMENT OF UNDISPUTED FACTS

UNDISPUTED FACTS PROOFE OF FACTS
(cont.)

9) under B & P Code § 6068 (d) and
6128 (a) and Rule 3-200 (a) & (b)
and California Rules of Professional
Rule 5-200 (a) & (b) which places a
Duty on opposition legal counsel in this

Case.
10) The Defendants submitted a Stipulation 10) Bridgewater only owed $424.98 in|
Judgment on Feb. 19, 2008, alledging that Feb. 2008. sce Exhibit(3 ) rental
That Bridgewater owed a sum of $2124.74 ledger

Plus attorney fee’s totally, $2,979.74.

The Stipulation of Judgment and Dismissal
Was submitted to the Superior Court of Cal.
And then exccuted.

Dated August 3, 2009

Shdron Bridgewater

Undisputed Facks- 7
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DECLARATION IN SUPPORT

I declare as follows:

1. That I am the plaintiff herein and if called to testify I can do so based upon first hand
knowledge.

2. That I was a defendant in an unlawful detainer entitled Hayes Valley Limited
Partnership vs. Sharon Bridgewater case No.CUD 06- 617995.

3. That all rents as demanded in the five day notice to pay rent or quit and Hayes Valley
Limited Partnership accepted the payments.

4, That said attorneys for Hayes Valley Limited Partnership refused to acknowledge that
fact to either me or the Court even though the rental ledger reflected that all rents as demanded
were paid and accepted and done prior to any settlement conference.

5. In fact these attorneys at all times demanded additional payments outside what was
demanded by the five notice to pay rent or quit,

6. All statements in the verified complaint and Separate statement of undisputed facts
are true,

7. That as a matter of law these attorneys had a legal duty not deceive either me or the
court of these facts.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that all of the
foregoing is true and correct.

Dated August 3, 2009 &/
At San Francisco, California

Sharon Bridgewater

Undisputed Facts- 8
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VERIFICATION

I Sharon Bridgewater Declare:

1 am the Plaintiff in the above entitled action.

1 make this verification because the facts set forth in the complaint are within my
knowledge and it is I who entered into the stipulation with defendants in the underlining
unlawful detainer,

I have read the foregoing complaint and know the contents thereof. The same is true of
my own knowledge. 1 except as to those matters which are therein alleged on information and
belief, and as to those matters, 1 believe it to be true.

I Sharon Bridgewater declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of

California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated: August 3, 2009

At San Francisco, California

il
Sharon Bridgewater

Undisputed Facts- 9
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EXH- 2
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‘Apr 17 08 0835Ba Hages Valley Rpartments  415-487-1830 p-3
Hipes Valley Apartm((
401 Rose Sttre ~ ~
San Franglste, CA 94102 .
Pronz Al 118 NOTICETO PAY RENT OR QUIT
Fax{15- 437184 .
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————  — & - —

Shayon Bridpewater AND ALL OTIERS JN FOSSESSION

TN FIVE DAYS, after the service on yon of this notice, you are berby resplred to
gy the delinquent rent of the premises hereln after deseribed, of which you now hold
oysession as follovs: :

SEPTEMBER 30,2005

1107.00 FROM SEPTEMBER 1,2005 7THROUGH
1107,00 FROM OCTOBER 1,200 THROUGH OCTOBER 31,2005

/107.00 FROM NOVEMBER 1,205 THROUGH NOVEMBER 30,2005
107.00 FROM DECEMBER 1,2005 THROUGH DECEMBER 31,2005
{107.08 FROM JANUARY 11,2006 THROUGH JANUARY 31,2006
§107.00 FROM FEBRUARY 1,2006 THROUGH FEWRUARY 28,2006
07.00 FROM MARCH 1,2006 TAROUGH MARCH 31,2006

or you ore keveby required (o dellver up possession of (hie bereinafier deseribed

premises, with five days after servite on you.of the notice, to HAYES VALLEY
PD PARTNERSHIP (“owner™), wholwhich is suthovired to receive the saine, or

proceedings will b Instituted agalnst you to declave the forfelture of the Jease or
agreement under whbich you occopy the herela below deseribed propesty and to

pver possession of sald premites, to recover all rent past due, to recover court cost,
ttorney fees as permitted by kaw, sud possible additions] sistufory damages of up to SIX
JUNDRED DOLLARS { $600.00) in ntcordance with California Code of CIvil Procedure
ection 1174{b), 23 2 resmlt of your fallure to comply with the terms of this motice.

he premises hereln referved (o Is sitaated in the City of SAN FRANCISCO, County of
AN FRANCISCO, State of Californis, designated by the sumber and street 427 Page
b TRIEE

‘ot are further notifled that shoald you fall to resit the above-dernanded reat or
urrender possession of the above-descyibed premises, the undersigned docs elect to
Seclare the forfeliore of your lease or vental agreement ander which you bold possession
of the sbove-described premises, .

Payment must be made to the owaer/agent at the followinp address: 401 ROSE STREET
AN FRANCISCO, CA 94102

tiepbone number for thé above-addresst  41S43TINN8

Payments mude fa person shill be dilivered (o ownerlagent betreen the bours 9:90 aty-
4:80 pm ok The Sollowing days of the ivetks Monday threugh Friday. Payinents niny slto -
ve made by appofatmient only on Saturday and Senday.

on may make such reply as you wish, You have the right to examine Lésor dotuments
w nglly refevant 1o the lease termlsailon. .

foia have 3 vight (o & gricvance hisring fo thls matter. Yon must within five (5) days meet
1d discuss with the Isndlord this notice sud the propased teymination of tenancy

fdvice regarding this gotice fs avallable from the San Francisco Rent Stabillzation and
prbitration Board Jocated at 28 Vau Ness Street, Sulte 320, Sam Franclsco; CA 9410% an
Monday through Friday from 8:00 am 5:00 pra and via telephosis at 425-252-4600.

Datcd: 0411272006 - & _
BY: ~TeMp Reccenernsr
For:  Froperty Hasinsh Rshim

Mtﬂ;nmck Baron Raean for Havex Vallew Anacimente

COPRY .ot vr sy ol

Qeo3

. —— e
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Page 1 0f 3
MCCORMACK
BARO
RAG
; Ditas 1276/2008 .
Resident Ledger {(Non HAP)
Code property G784 Lease From 1072472007
, Name heron Bridgewater Unit 00-427 temsn To 1243172007
Address 27 Paga Streat status Pasi, Move In 17672005
fant 1600 Move Dut 57572008
City 5t Zip Tn Francisco; CA 84102 Phone(O)= Phone(H)-
Dats Wﬁ}s:_'ﬂl ChergalPayment|Bainnecs]chg/nec
344(2005"_ | Kaimt Fer 26 deys 89,74 8o 7
181005 | 'SEaktty Deposit 1,527.00. 1,618.24{ *
172072008 | chiok 08-r72509838 400.00}1,218.74
l{ﬂgﬂ' vims D8OTTHOSE3T 400,00] B16.74]
23005 162/2008) wro} 923,74
2/4/2005 | chkel 5373b3g0015 “107.00] 816,24
+[A42008 | RINMLOQ7200%) . 102.00 923.74
41172008 | Redt {84/3005) $07.00 1,00.7
uﬁﬂﬁ, ke 54116152918 sn.oo} 709,74
E/1{R005_ ] fent ) .. = 107,00 gs.14
wiaws [Realoefapes) - _aoropl | a7
17172005 ) Reiit {D7/2005) 107.00 1,030.7¢
7712/2008 | chks Ne233139552 29.00f 752,74
873/2005 '} Rant 5 107.00 v ¥ B9B.74
87322005 | ¢ 5645323 - so0.00] 398.74]
[0 5.0 42074
s8I 107.90 53UV
“TUsh NGy . - 25,00 548.74
3 DS 1 Rant {1872005) © . 107.00 662.74 )
10¢13/: L T ) 108.00] 554.7% :
I ‘L3l % 28,00 . 57974
18/ [, Rk { ) . S 107.00 688,74 .
1177008 | Rene (IB/008) . 107.00 783,74
12/8/2005 | Lata Che 25.000 9I0.7%
/2008 | Rint ) 107,00 925,74
2/1/2008 | Rant (03/2006) 107,00 1,038.24
+§2/40/2004 | Lote Chbrp: 25.00 1,057.74
ansone | _m%x); 107,00 1,364.24
A\/2008_ | Rert ) 107.00 1,271.94
/372008 | Rant {08/2008) $07,00 $,376.74 J

" hitps:/Awerw.yandii h?;uomisssumcumwﬂowrepomﬂldm _Ledgu,asp?smom.. 12/8/2008
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Ledger Page 20f 3
Hersrao0s gualssms:o 880.00] B18.7¢
/372006 | Wik (0475006) 167.00 ga5.4
6/972006 | iote - 5.0 550.74
6/13/2006 mﬂmsw 207.00{ 443.74
77172008 | Reit {0772008) 107.00 BS0.74
2/30/2006 | end DB-5p8140489 207.00] 343.4
B/1/2006 | Rart (04/3008) 307,00 450.74
B/232006 | chky U3-823470587 207.00] 24374
9/)/2006 | Rant {09/2006) 102.00] 350.74
9/8/2006 | Late Chargh 25.00 375,74
5/15/2005 | chis 00-549963729 307,00} 168,74
1071/2006 | Rant {10/2008) ’ 107.00 275.74
107972006 | Late Chorge N 25.90 30074
10718/2008[ chk# 00-577660544 207.00] 93.74
117872008 | Rant {11/2008) 107.00 200.74
1171072008} Laty Charos . 2500 22374
11/2172008] chkfl 08435076361 07.00]  18.74
127172008 } Rent {12/2008) 107.00 123.74
12/12/2008] Late Chary, 25,00 150.74

12/18/2008] chk# 08-577681584

207.00} (5%.26)

1/1/2007 { Rent (0372007) 1b7.00 50.74
2/11/2007 | Lste Chiirge} 23,00 75,94
(3/1/2007 | Rent 193/20b7) 107.00 1.4
2r9/200Y | Lbte Chige ) - 8 25.00 207.34

i 1 | chke 39977201382 434,001 (214,28,

i w2007 | Remt ) ~ 307.00 {09.36)}

i Y@87a067 | chkd 03453077082 207,00{ (308.24)

+ dryaoey | Reet toarzod7) 107.00 (105, 24)

. §a/2007 ] ke (08/2007) . m 107.00 {92,28)

£ 34072007 | Late Charpe 2800 [67.28}

5 Y1/2007 | Asnk (oarsonn) 107.00 3904

r W2/2007 | LataCharpe | 28000 . 84,74

3 Hsmow citkd 00203457331 - 207,00} {142.28)] -

1 f11/2007 Lohkd L s 20700] £34¢.38)

‘ 1172007 _§ Rant (07/2007) 3 107.00 Jae2an|
1 (12007 ] Mank Ad) 707 : (29.00} (371.26)]
. 11672007 | tyte Charme 25.00 2

i 'y/2007 | Kent {08/200%) 107.00 (139.28)
: '1/2007 | Rers A W07] [29.00) R CTTE

. 72007 | e Zharge 25.00] (148.75)

42007 | Revt (99200 - 103,00} tsqgjg

3 372007 _ | Rent Adf 9/07 (39.00) {65:26)
i 72007 | tets Chuge 25.0b (40,26
1172007 | Pant (3073007} 78,00 | 3nest
'$/2007 | Late Chame 25.00 s .
12007 | Rerg {11,/2007] - 78.00 wd. 7
672007 { Lats Charge 25.00 165.24

2 \(Iwww.ynrdlupla.TmlsqmmmmaekSOWwprﬁdmt LedgeraspMAford... 12/8/2008
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Ledger Page3of 3.
13/372t07 | fard o4 78.00 243.74) 3019353 T
I;'Egoo har foliae) 78.00 32174 i
/172008 | Rant T02/2000) ~ 78.00] 399,74} 1
2/6/2008 | Late Charph 5.0 424.74 04
3172008 _ | Rent (03/2000) 78,00 502.74
47172008 | Rant {04/2008) 2 78.00 580.74] 1320103
s/t/2008 | Rent {05/3008) 78.00 58,74
5/5/2008 - | :Sacusity Dapoalt ereckt (1,527.00)] - (858.26)

. |5/sianos | rant Cragit 26 days (63.42) {933.58

Israos mﬁcm , %Az {718.26)

67472008 . @P;n o '::mm sMgm:hr allowed to sh\' through ‘-_—i‘.gl?ﬂ‘ 0.00] 1181495 1
¥
\oom/S6634meeomack 501 ZrepariyResident_LedgerasplaAfford.. 12/5/2008
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- SRhE e = = ' —— R S -

N
)
b

R ' & | ' YD-100
ATTOREY TR PARTY PATHOUT ATTORNEY plaers, Sla for mories; wed avbmisl N - FORCOURT USE QLY
| SHAWN BANKSON, - ’
SHAWN B ON,~ BAR #223638
KIMBALL, TIREY & ST. JOEN
5994 w.. POSITAS BOULEVARD #219 .
PLERSANTON, CA 94558 .4
we: 800-525-1690 FAX NQ OpFosaly I L E D
EMAL ADDRESS Francisco Cotnty Superior
ATIrosYFOR PLAINTIFF = gt . Gout
SUPERIOR COURY OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO : APR 2 4 7085
© wweer COURTY OF SAN FRANCISCO - ' _
(T 400 McAllister, 1st Ploor P
v MO San Franeilsco, California 94102 L4 L\g—m
BRANCH imited Civi o : DEBORAM STEPFPE, Deputy Dw
PLUNTFF: HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
DEFENDANT: $HARON BRIDGEWATER -
DOE3170 10 INCLUSIVE
COMPLAINT — UNLAWFUL DETAINER® : cass -
Kco ) AMENDED COMPLAMY (Amerrdmoent Numbers: B-06 617995
Jurlsdiction (check a1 that spply): : '
[X] acrcndsaumrenenwcass - -
Amoved demar [X] does not exceed 350,000 ;
[ enceeds $19.000 bet does not exveed 528,000
3 nenow ANUNLIMITED CIVR, CASE (amount dsmanided axceeds $26,500)
3 acron RECLASSIFIED by this amended complaing of cross-complalng fcheck ¥ that 3pphy)s ' .
= | tmizwiul detaines to genera] unlimiied civit (possesstonnot b dssus} ] HomBmiicdio onfimited
Unlawhd detainer {0 general iiriltad civil fposseysion nol lnlssor) from Unfimited to Bmited

sachk: HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNCASHIP

aleges of action agaist DEFENDANT (name each):- SHARON BRIDGEHATER

(1) 3 an ndMdusl over the age of 18 years. (7)) a partnership.
{2) C_] apudlcugency. ° (5) 8 cerporation,
{3} [X] other (specityy: LIMITED PARTNERSHIE

b [ fcmﬁmmmm nama laws 8nd is doing business under the fictious name of (spacify)l:

2 a Pi:_'shlil'lls

s d above ks n pessession of e prenses kocated st delwel adcress, agt. no., iy, zip cods, and countyls
427 Pas ' STREET, 'SAN FRANCISCO; - SAN FRARCISCO COUNTY, CA 94102
t

4. Pishttrs htefest i the prenvses ks X asowner [ otfier pspeciyy:
and capackes of defendants sued 83 Does arw unknown to plalns
fdetey: 1/3/2005 ) defendent {rame each): SHARON BRIDGEWATER

(n Wrentthe premisesaa [ month-to-month tenency - [X] othertenancy (specis): 1 YEAR
{2)agreedtopayrentof$ 107,00  paysde [XJ monthy [ otherfspecity Soquoncyl
) topayrent onthe [X] ntofthemonth [] “other day speci
b. This witen "3 oral sgreementwasmedewith
(1) ] glaintit : ()} plaintirs predecessor bn interest
(2) X gatntirs agent. () other (specity):

*NOTE: Do nofuse this form for svictions after asle {Code CV. Proc., § 1161a). T

COMPLAINT—~UNLAWFUL DETAINERS Jﬁg Cotoct O Moo AT 00
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¥ — S e Sy s b g SR — T -—_—

| PLAINTIF (Nete):  HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP CASE AR
DEFENDANT ): SHARON BRIDGEWATER

labeted ExhbR 1. (Required for residentlal property, uness Kem &t#s checked, See Code Civ. Proc, § 1108)
¢ D m&ummmpam A copy of the witien agresmentls not aitached because (spechly roeson}:
(23 mewnitten agreement s not In the possession of the isndiord or the landord’s employees of agents.

the fofiowing notice on the same dute snd ¥ the same mannes;
3day notica to peyrentorquit (1) [_] 3-daynotice to pesform covenants or qui

vd) 30-doynoticn to quit : . {5) T__] 3-daynotico o quit
) 80-day notice to quit 6) 3] Otherfzpectyk 5 DAY PAY/QUIT

b. (1) Qn(dsle): 4/17/2006 the period siated in the nofice expired suhocnd of the day.
(2) Dafondants taled to comply with the requierments of the notice by thet date.

e Al staled In the notice are true.

d. X7 | The notice intuded an election of fotfelure,

e [X] ?ﬁgﬁtmmamuwmmz {Required for rasidentisl property. See Code CW. Proc,

t ] mlﬂmddendanhmmdll)whodiﬂemﬂmhﬂ}m @ different date, or {3) In = different

. . |manner, as sixled in Attachment 8c. {Chack Ham Bc and atftach & siefornent providing the information required by
" |Xenys To—w and 8 for esch defendont)’

8, n[ﬂﬁe{%tﬁhh?nmsmdonmawmndhlunkuhm
(1) by personaly hending & copy fo defendant on {dafe): §/12/2006

(2) £ by lesving @ copy with (name of desedption):
& person of sulabis age and discretion, on (dale): . et defondant's
- [ 3residence . [_] - busivess AND maling a copy to defendant st defendents plsce of residencaon= « », ., }
(dole) - . becausedefendant cannol b found at defondants rekidance of isual

“|  placeolbuiless,

13y (1) by posti®g & copy on the precrises on (dale): {7 AND giving a copy o a person found
mumopmmmauwmdemmdmmuon
(date):

(8 L] because defendant's reskience end ususipiscs of business cannct be ssoertained OR
) (1 becouse no pemen of sultable age or diseretion can be found there,
{0 [ (ol for 2-doy notice; see GV Code, § 1948 before ns:ngmaendhg.mbyeammugumm
addressed to defendant on (Hale)k

15) T ot tor residential tenancles: see CAd Code, § wsabsfwuuﬂ:yjhﬂnmmersm hawaiten
= b cofnmercial lease between the paties, b we
b )

) was on behalf of a2 defendunts who signed = joint written rental agreement.
e« Jw about senice of notice on the defendants aleged in tem 71 stated h Aachment Bc.
4.0 Prool bl service of the notice b Remn 7a Is sBached and labielod ExhBR,

rx-T=y ey ~_ COMPLAINT—UNLAWFUL DETAINER B reavs
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e b s wmmmr m romal mamm e . : *b e b —— v

|_ PLANNTIFF > HAYES va.u(. LIMITED PARTNERSHIP c Jeassasnen:
DEFENDANT ): SHARON BRIDGEWATER

-3 Phhﬁﬂldumdspomubn!unuﬂaddmdaﬁbmndupmohwwmbn&

"0 At tha time the 3-day nolice to pay rent or quR was suved, the amount of rent dus was 3 749. 00

11X The tairrentol value of the premises s $ 3.51 perday. :

12, {T] Oefenddnts continued possassion ts mekcious, and phintiftls entitled to statutory damages undes Code of CM Procedurs
secon 1174{b). (Siate apecific facts supporting & clain up fo 3600 in Afiachment 12)

13, X1 Awikiod ogreement between the parties provides for stiomey fees,

Wil tenancy ta subject 1o the focal rent conrol o wviction contral ordinance of {eky e courty, 5t of orditencs,

. X1 dameges st the rate stated in Rem 11 from
{dste} 4/1/2006 for each daythat
defendants sernsin in possession through enby of judgment

9 [ statwlory darnages up to $500 for the conduct sheged in
Iem 12

. [ other (spociyk:

1&[@ Nunhwdmeum&eﬁm FODR :
' UNLAWFUL DETAINER ASSISTANT (Bus. & Prof, Cade, §§ 6400-8415)

19. {Complste by e ceses) An untowlul debeinerassisant  [XJdidmot [] did  forcompensation give advica or astistonce
with this fo m:t_ahﬂrnu feceived sny fieolp or atvice for pey from an uniswild defeiner astistent, state):

= Assistantz name; | & Teephone No.
b, Street adiiress, ey, end 2ip code; . d, County of reglsirationc
: * & Regitretion No:

dele):

Date: 4/2042006 . 3
SHAWN BANKSON ¢

CYPEOR PRI NAME) PUAINTFS OR ATTORING )

VERIFICATION . i

' lh. gwa:ﬁmsmmm#mmmhbymwwhawaMpJ »
ampthe i this proceeding and have resd this complahit. 1 deciare under penalty of parfury under the brws of the Stxte o
CaXfomia that the foragoing s brue snd correct, penaby

Date

4

VO WD dor 1, COMPLAINT-UNLAWFUL DETAINER Fpedeed

B e e LR L - = =tem 1 me " w—
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I
14
15
6

17

1
20
n
2
2
n
2
28 F
7

P43

1, the urdcrslgned , 53y,

That I am the altomey for PlaintilT in this aclion; the P!amllﬂ'ls abscnt from the County
of Alameda, Chlifornia, where | have my office, and T make this vcnﬁcau_on for and on behalf of
the party for that reason; and, it is impractical 10 oblain the signature of the Plaintifl in lh.at thisis
| & ssmmary praceeding, and time of the essence in this matter. 1cead the sbove Complaint for

Unlawful Detaner and know it contents. 1 am informed and belicve, and on those grounds
allege that the matters stated in it aro true,

Exécut

that the forego
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YERIFICATION

on April 20, 2006 at Pleasanton, Califomia. | declare under penally of perjury

g is frue and correct. é . i

KIMBALL, TIREY & ST, JOHN
Attorney for PlaintifT
DBy: SHAWN K, BANKSON

DECLARATION -1
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=4
=

3 - ] ;

. ENDORSED
Shawn|K. Bankson SBN 223638 Sen F"ME“' C"IBNIESUD?HW Court
KIMBALL, TIREY & ST. JOHN

, g?sg ] tct).ascposg.ggsa BBlvd.,#219 - : MAY 11 2008

1 Pleasapton, Ca
!Booi 5p5-1690 GORE&ISI ggnl{-u, Clerk
800 231-1911 (fax) . B e e T G ’E'mpm,'c’cm

Attomey for Plaintiff
Hayes Valley Limiled Partnership

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP ) Case No.: LU0 =0l - Lol o

" i STIPULATION FOR ENTRY OF JUDGMENT
: ) DISMISSAL; ORDER THEREON

SHARON BRIDGEWATER
Defendani(s)

e S S St s

T IS.SQ STIPULATED by and between the parties hiereto th-roug.h-PJainliﬂ's counsel, Kimball,

Tirey & St| John; Pi'—:ginﬂff, Hayes Valley Limited Partnership, and Defendant Sharon

Bridgewater that Judgimer_;t in the above-antitled action will be entered as follows should
Defendant fail lo comply with any terms of this stipulation. Should Defendant fully and
voluntarily tomply with all terms stipulated herein, Plaintiff agrees to dismiss this action with
prajudicé pursuant to Paragraph 40, balow:

1. | Defendant to remain in possession of the premises _loted at 427 Page Stregt,
San Fran;::i co CA 94102, provided that Defendant complies with all terms stipulated herein.

1

STIPULATION FOR ENTRY OF JUDGMENT; ORDER THEREON @
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513. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 169 through 171 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

514. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 184 through 190 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

515. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 201 through 205 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

516. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 217 through 223 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

517. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 236 through 241 in this 22nd cavse of action for
Punitive damages.

518. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 254 through 263 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

519, Plaintiff realleges paragraph 300 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

520. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 317 through 328 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

521. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 346 through 368 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

522. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 387 through 392 in this 22nd cause of action for
Punitive damages.

523. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 413 through 431 in this 22nd cause of action for

Punitive damages,

5324. At all times mentioned herein Defendants Shawn Bankson, and Jane Creason as well as the

Verified Complaint for Demagea - 88
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property is not forfeited unless Defendant fails to comply with any term stipulated herein.

$580.00 as court costs. Said principal, altomeys fees and court costs, totaling $2,674.00, will
be p_aid by Defendant to Plaintiff via cafhier's check or money order as follows:

tty paymént received in any given month will be first applied to the rent due for the
current '

a hearing on the entry of a judgment pursuant to this stipulation.

relation tt this slipulation, Defendant expressly agrees o ieave the premises in good repair

: . ¢ F
all affirmative defenses which could have been raised in Deferidant’s Answer, and shall be

The rental agreement/lease under which Defendant holds possession of said

Plaintiff is awarded $1,499.00 as principal, $595.00 as attomeys fees and

a. $836.00 at the signing of this stipulation.

b. $100.00 on or before the fifth day of e’ach month, beginning on Juns 5,
20086, and continuing every month thereafter until the balance is paid in
full. The final payment of $38.00 will be due on or before November 5,
2007.

onth and then to any slipulated paymenl.

Defendant expressly waives any and all rights to a noticed motion and/or right to

Should Defendant be required lo surrender possession of the subject property in

condition according lo California law.
Defendant’s security deposit will be accounted for according to California law.
Beginning on June 1, 20086, rent will be due as stated in the Lease Agreement
the parties. _ _
 This stipulation shail be dispositive of altissues raised in Piainlifs Complaint and|

d res judicata in any further proceeding initiated by either party.

The parties stipulate that facsimile signatﬁres shall be deemed originals, per

Californi

counterparts as circumstances require and shall be deemed fully enforceable upon execution

of all parties hereto.

Rules of Court, Rule 2007{d), and that tl'iis_ Stipuiation may be executed in

STIPULATION FOR ENTRY OF JUDGMENT; ORDER THEREON
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- ’-—Jz -
10.  Defendant agrees that if Defendant fails to timely comply with any ferm or
condition of the stipulation, the lock-out date and the payments.shall be accelerated without a

hearing.| If Defendant is granted any hearing, the only issue lo be decided by the Court shall

be the timeliness of payments scheduled in Paragraph 3 of this stipulation. Time is of ihe
essencel Non-compliance with this ag?eemen_t will be evidenced by ex parfe wrilten
declaration by Plaintiff's atiorney. Upon any r)on-compliar{cie with any term of this slipulation,
Plaintiff may request that this court issue judgment for Pl,e;i‘ntiff for possession of the premises,
|forfeiturg of any rental agreement, writs of possession to be issued and immediately enforced,
‘and for the entire unpaid balance which shall become irnmediatély due. Failure to comply
includes failure to make any portion of any stipulated paymant. (Jpon Defendant’s full and
voluntary compiiance with all terms stipulated herein, Plaintiff will cause this matter to be
dismissef with prajudice within ten (10) days of Defendant's full compliance.

11.  As consideration for this agreement, Defendant hereby waives her right lo seek
any stay pf this proceeding in this or any other court, state or federal.
/]
/]
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12, Each signatory hereto reprasents thet they have the express authorily from the

panty (hey represent to sign for and bind that perty to the ferms hersin,

Daf& 5 %L

Yvwe WY

Heyes Veliby Limited Pertnership
Pleintiff

By: Hasinah Rahim,

Authorized Agent tr Plaintiff

Approved as to form and contens:

Dale: 5: / 3/ ot

j ;7,_/ A g

gon Bridgatater
efendant

b,

Daiek: 5[“’!06‘

Shawn K. Bankson SBN 223638
KIMBALL, TIREY & ST. JOHN
Attomeys for Plaintiit

4,

—_————

STIPULATION FOR ENTRY OF JUDGMENT; ORDER THEREON
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401 Rose Strept :

! . SanFrencistq, CA 94102 .
‘Phone 415-487-1218 NOTICE TO PAY RENT OR QUIT

Fax 415 4811834

Toi Sharon Bridgewater
m ALL OTHERS IN POSSESSION:

WITHIN FIVE DAYS, afier the service on yon of this notice, you are herby required to
plyl:: dellnguent rent of the premises hereln after described, of which you now hold

posfession as follows:

$73J00 From November 1, 2007 Through | November 30, 2007
$78.00 From October 1, 2007 Through | October 31, 2007
$78500 From Septembier 1, 2007 Through September 30, 2007
$7800 | From August 1, 2007 Through | Angust 31,2007
$78.00 From July 1, 2007 Through July 31, 2007

* You

Or'rou are hereby reqaired to deliver up possession of the hereinafter descrihed
ises, with five days afer service on you of the notice, to HAYES VALLEY
D PARTNERSHIP (“owner”), who/which is anthorized to receive the same, or

agreement under which you occupy the herein below described property and to
recaver possession of sald premises, to recover all rent past due, to recover court cost,
atiofney fees as permitied by law, and possible additional statutory damages of up te SIX
RED DOLLARS ( $600.00) in accordance with Catifornia Code of Civil Procedure
on 1174(b), as a result of your faflure to comply with the terms of this notice.

The premises herein i’eferred to is situated in the City of SAN FRANCISCO, County of
SAN FRANCISCO, State of California, designated by the aumber and street as
656 Fell Street 94102

are further notified that should you fail to remit the above-demanded rent or
swrenrder possession of the above-described premises, the undersigned does elect to
declare the forfelture of your lease or rental agreement nnder which you hold possession
of the above-described premises.

Payment must be made to the owner/agent at {he following address: 401 ROSE STREET
FRANCISCO, CA 94102

Telephone number for the sbove-address:  415-487-1218
Payments made in person shall be delivered o owner/agent between the hours 9:00 am-

4:00 pm on the following days of the week: Monday through Friday. Payments may also
be'myde by appointment only on Saturday and Sunday.

20f2
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ou may make such reply as you wish. Yon have the right (o examine Lessor
ents directly relcvant to the lease termination.

Yau have a right to a gricvance hearing in this matter. You must within five (5} days meet
d discuss with the Jandlord this notice and the proposed termination of tenancy
Advice regardlug this notice is available from the San Francisco Rent Stabilization and

Dated: November 12, 2007

sy,

¥a

itration Board located at 25 Van Ness Street, Suite 320, San Francisco, CA 94102 on
nday through Friday from 8:00 am 5:00 pm and via telepbone at 425.252-4600,

Rahim, General Manager

McCormack Baron Ragan for Hayes Valley
Apartments
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W1S<111i“1¥§1 X ,%\?f g%?%%m ] Sen Franciaco County Supstior
v b e 036 o1
(925) 4691650 GORDON PAHK-LfI.. Clens
Attomney for Plaintiff R B T iy O
SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA
COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO, SAN FRANCISC6 iUDICIAL DISTRICT
HAYES 1ALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIF) Case No.: CUD-06-617995
Plaintiff, g DECLARATION OF NON-COMPLIANCE;
v ; JUDGMENT THEREON; AND ORDEI%
SHARON BRIDGEWATER 3 _
Defendant )
;
DOES1TO IO_mCLUSI\fE
e undersigned declares as follows;
I.| Tam the Attorney for Plaintiff’ in the above-entitled action.
2, . A Stipulation for Entry of Judgment was entered by the Plaintiff”s counsel
KIMBALL, TIREY & ST. JOHN and Defendant SHARON BR[DGEWATF;R.
Said Stipulation stated Defendant was to remain in the premises located at 427 Page
Street, San Francisco, California 94102 provided she complied with all of the terms
in the Stipulation, |
3. Pla.'mtié’ ‘was awarded $1,499.00. as principal, $595.00 as attorney’s fees and

$580.00 as court costs for a total of $2,674.00, Defendant agreed to pay Plaintiff as
follows: _
a) $836.00 upon signing the Stipulation.
b) $100.00 on ar before the 5 of each month, beginning on June 5, 2006,

and was to contimie each month until the balance was paid in full. The
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final payment would have been for $38.00 due on or before November 5,
2007.

Any payment received in any given month would first be applied to the rent dve
for that cusrent month and ther_l would have been applied towards the stipulated
payment.

4. | In the event the Defendant failed to make any Stipulation payment, Plaintiff would
submit a declaration of non-compliance with the court and request entry of judgment
for possession of the premises and a writ for possession would issue immediately.

5. | Defendant waived any and all rights to a noticed motion and/or right to a hearing on
the entry of judgm-ei:lt pursvant to the Stipulation.

6. | Defendant agreed to leave the premises in goo'd repair and clean condition according |
to California Jaw.

7. | No further stays would be requested or granted.

* 8. If the Defendant complied with the terms of the Stipulation, Plainti{f would have

dismissed this matter with prejudice,

9. | Plaintiff acknowledges that the Defendant paid a total of $2,036.00 towards the
Stipulation. @ T

10 T have been informed by my client that the Defendant failed to comply with said
Stipufation as follows: Defendant failed to pay $100.00 on or before Jine 5,:2007 and
no‘ﬁlr;h;f paymeﬁts have been made,

11 THEREFORE, Plaintiff requests judgment be entered pussuant to the Stipulation.
Plaintiff ;“equests to have Judgment entered for $2,674.00 minus payments of
$2,036.00 for a totel judgment in the amount of $638.00 and possession of the
property located at 427 Page Street, San Francisco, California 94102 and a writ of

Ppossession to be issued immediately.
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foregoing

I dT:c!are under pepalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
s true and cosrect dated this 20th day of November, 20072

XIMBALL, TIREY & ST. JOHN
Attorney for PlaintifT
By: Sbawn Bankson
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94588
TELEPHONE 800~525-1690 FAX NO. [OpSonalt

ATTORNEY FOR (veme}] PLAINTIFF
srrorney For |[% ] suocwenTcREDmorR [ ] AsswoMER oF REcORD

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

STREET COUNTY OF SAN FRANCIBCO

MALING 400 McAllister, 1lst Floor

crnozrcope|{ San Francisco, California 94102
BRANCH Limited civil Jurisdiction

JAN 3 0 2008

PLAINTIFF: HRYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP
DEFENDANT: 5 ON BRIDGEWATIER

N,

13 Frane, Covnly Suparior Court

GORDONEP@S' , e
BY:
Deputy Glerk

WRIT ] EXECUTION {Money Judgment)
OF | X POSSESSIONOF [ Personal Property
] SALE - [X] Real Propesty

CASENOMAER,___

CUOD-06~617595

1. To the Sherlif or

rshal of the Countyof: SAN FRANCISCO

You are directad to enforce the Judgment described bekow with daily interest and your costs s= provided by lawy.

2. To any regls
3. (Neme): HAYES| VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

process server: You are authorizad to serve this wiit only in accord with CCP 689.08D or CCP'715.040,

isthe [] .Judgmentcredior [ ] assignes of record whose address la shown on this form above the court’s name.

4, Judgment debtor (neme and last known address):
ISHBRON BRIDGEWATER

9. [X] See next page for information on real or personal property to be

427 PAGE STREET Rl * - delivered under a wiit of possession or sold under a writ of sale.
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102 10. ] Thiswm!sbsuedonasiztoar-ﬂatojudgmenl
1. Tolaljudgment . ........oevvvrvennnns s 0.00
I ) '_l 12. Costs afler judgment {per filed order or
memo CCP885.000) ,..............$ 0.00
13. Subtotal (edd 11and12) _............% 0.00
14.Credits | . ., . it reTaaras R | 0.00
- : | 18, Suhbhlfcublradﬂﬁumw) . 0,00
Addnitiel Judpi Qment dablors on nad 18. Interast after judgment (per fled affidavit -
5. Judgmenténter on(date)' 12/19/200?9‘ ccpeasoaljm:mmtap:sma.mm) ...8 . 0.00
. : ] 17. Feeforissuenceofwil ...............$ 3 15.00
8. [_]Judgment fenewed on (dates): 18, Total (add 15, 16, and 17) s$
7. Nolice of sale unger this writ 19. Levying officar:
. & X7 hasnot bgen requested. {a) Add dally Interest from date of wilt
+  b. [ ] has been|requested (see next page). (at the legal rale o 15) (nol on
GCE1035fees)ot | . 5 0.00
(b) Pay directy to court costs included In &
. - 11 and 17 (GC 6103,5, 68511,3; CCP el
L) 0.00

20, ] The amounts caed for in kems 11-i8 are diﬂerem for each debtor,
These amounts are stated {51 8g ‘ a

s pggn y WO COPDGLRARI

NOTICE TO PERSON SERVED: SEE NEXT PAGE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION.

[N

WRIT OF EXECUTION %

1942

Cote of CH Procadur, 1) S0.520, TT2510
Gowsnmenk

Cinde, § 00125

e
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ATTOALEY .Jn-r_n-e-w.' YTy

" Kimball, Tirey &
5994 W, Las Posi

TILLPP AL B0 LEVTIG GFFICER [Rarie At Amressl

Couxnty of San Francisco

TAVE OF COURT, JUDICIAL DISTRICT OR BRANCH COURY, IF ANY: _ San Francisco Shertff Civil Seetion -

1 Dr, Carlion B. Goodlett PL Rm 456

San Francisco - Civil Divison

400 McAlister Street . Saln Frasaclsco, CA 94102

San Fraucisco, CA 94102 ars) & 447235

AN

Hayes Valley Litd, Partoership .
OFFELIDANT " . E

Sharon Bridgewster =

) - L A Filk NG .2
Retum on Writ of Possession 007349192 CUD0G61799S

I, Michael Hennessey, Sheniff, County of San Francisco, State of California, hcn:.by certify that I received the
annexed writ on 12/24/2007, and that the herein defendant(s):
Sharon Bridgewatqr. ‘ .o
427 Page Street :
San Francisco, CA| 94102
Was/were served with a iotice to surrender the premises with five (5) dayé or I would proceed to enforce said

writ. My proceedi

gs under the writ, and the return there on, arc those as indicated below:

Copy of Notice posted at premises on 12/26/2007

Copy of N

tice mailed to defendani(s) on 12/26/2007

1 served the same by placing the plaintiff in quict and peaceful possession of the premises on 1/16/2008. 1
returned said writ fully satisfied as to plaintiff’s possession only and with acérued costs of $75.00.

Executed: Janvary,

. ' . Michael Hennessey, Sheriff
b County of San Francisco
S State of California
16, 2008

By: i
Shefiff's Authorized Agent’

Return on Writ of Possession 160455
Original
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HAYE

-

5e4.09-cv-03551-PJH Documenti-4 Filed08/03/09 PageZ29 of 29

DEG 182007

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY, SAN FRANCISCO JUDICJAL DISTRICT

VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP) Case No. CUD-06-617995 '

Plaintiff, JUDGMENT PURSUANT TO '
STIPULATION IN UNLAWFUL DETAINER

SHAROQN BRIDGEWATER

Defendant

Non-Cqd

I'HE COURT, having considered the stipulation between the parties and Declaration of

mpliance submitted herewith, being fully advised, and GOOD CAUSE APPEARING:
-

1. Judgment is entered against Defendant, SHARON BRIDGEWATER, for total

judgment $638.00 pursuant to stipolation.

2. Judgment is also entered for restitution and possession of the premises located at 427
~| Page Street, San Francisco, California 94102, ‘

.

: . . David
|| Dated: 11'/!7'/‘77' : ' E%%%ﬁ Lw
’ .
Dete EC 1 9 2007 _
Cherk Pr the Su; ~etier Conrt, |
By. . :
: Depnty
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IMAGED
Name: IO Bndgruartesxc -
Addres]: o7 P”ﬁg' . &an ﬁano;gco, CA ,ﬁ‘ﬁ
Fhone “GIS - ST73~ 79072 San Francisco County SuperloriCourt
» _ ' AN 2 2 2008
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SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF m:y%grﬁﬂﬂ A PARK-L1, €I

COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISGO ! " Deputy

Case No.: C,w\ '06" é’r’ Q?5

Hufes Vall !
)
Plain‘e'ljff, ) ORDER GRRANTING MOTION TO VACATE
: . ) JUDGMENT
vy, . . )
i ) X3
SVW QY,&ﬂM )) pate: | -H-0D
Def V) Pime: 9:30 a.m.
e Bﬂdant, ) Dept: 30\
2L
THis matter came before the court on _ [~ #5~28& . upon
considering the arguments and evidence presented, good cause i%ﬁ?&gi
thereon| the Court finds that the judgment entered on JA- 11- Q‘l’%
T N
is hereby vacated.
IT| 31§ SO ORDERED.
pake:_1/22/O R ///ZE %—\
(= Judffe of te Superior Court
a ' :
PETER J. BUSCH,




